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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:48 PM

To: ‘David Barkett'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Document number L11000057099

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DES Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: David Barkett [mailto:dbarkett@barkettlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document number L11000057099

Regarding Florida Document Number 111000057099, Oak Branch Partners, LLC:

| filed the corporation with a typographical error for the principal address and registered agent address. |recently
attempted to file and amendment correcting the address yet | believe there is still confusion.

The correct principal address, mailing address and registered agent address is 835 Altaloma Avenue, Unit C, Orlando,
Florida 32801.

Thank you.
David Barkettt

David Barkett, Esq.

Barkett Law

201 East Pine Street, Suite 315
Orlando, Florida 32801

Phone: 407-447-9407

Fax: 407-447-9409

Please visit our website: Barkett Law
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